
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

December 05, 2016 

8:30 AM 

Regular Meeting 

 

Historic Courtroom 

Courthouse Complex



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 05, 2016 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Organizational Meeting 

December 05, 2016 

8:30 AM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

ITEM I. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM II. Consideration of Minutes 

ITEM III. Recognition of Service 

A. Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners 

ITEM IV. Swearing-In Ceremony 

 The Honorable Judge Eula E. Reid 

Commissioner Elect Randy Krainiak 

Commissioner Elect Ross Munro 

Commissioner Garry Meiggs 

Register of Deeds Tammy Krauss 

Board of Education Kevin Heath 

Board of Education Christian Austin Overton 

Soil & Water Conservation 

District Supervisor 

Don Lee Keaton 

A. Swearing in Ceremony 

ITEM V. Election of Chairman to the Board 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 05, 2016 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

ITEM VI. Election of the Vice Chairman to the Board 

ITEM VII. Bond Approval 

A. Bonds 

   Register of Deeds 

   Sheriff 

   Tax Assessor & Collector County 

   Finance Officer 

    Treasurer Courthouse/Shiloh Fire Commission 

    Treasurer South Mills Fire District 

    Treasurer Joyce Creek Drainage District 

    Treasurer South Camden Water and Sewer District 

    Treasurer Camden Tourism Development Authority 

   Board of Commissioners 

ITEM VIII. Meeting Calendar 

A. 2017 Meeting Calendar 

ITEM IX. State Holiday Schedule 

A. 2017 State Holiday Schedule 

ITEM X. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM XI. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Proposal for Land Sales and Marketing Services - Eco Park 

ITEM XII. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Commissioner Appointments 

B. Senior Advisory Board 

C. Trillium Advisory Board 

D. Albemarle Commission 

ITEM XIII. Consent Agenda  

1. Voting Delegate Designation Form 

2. Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-08-10 Mining Operations B+M Investments of NC LLC 

3. Set Public Meeting - UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan 

4. Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-03 Solar Facility - Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 05, 2016 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

ITEM XIV. Commissioner Report 

ITEM XV. County Managers Report 

ITEM XVI. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM XVII. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners 

 

Attachments:  

 

Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners 

3.A

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Item Number:  

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Oaths of Office 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

 

The Honorable Judge Eula E. Reid 
 

Recommendation: 

Packet Pg. 6



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Swearing in Ceremony 

 

Attachments: Certificates of Elections (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

4.A

Packet Pg. 7



9

ik

CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

TO THE OFFICE OF

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AT-LARGE

11/08/20 H) GENERAL ELECTION

Issued this 28th of November, 2016'

nair, Board of Elections u

^So^ulP. ^o^tr
Director ofElections

£]

4.A
.1

P
acket P

g
. 8

Attachment: Certificates of Elections  (1486 : Swearing in Ceremony)



CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

3&anbp ^ratntak
TO THE OFFICE OF

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COURTHOUSE DISTRICT

11/08/2016 GENERAL ELECTION

Issued this 28th of November, 2016 ^J^K g»
CImir, Board of Elections V

Director of Elections

1 rf]

4.A
.1

P
acket P

g
. 9

Attachment: Certificates of Elections  (1486 : Swearing in Ceremony)



p

CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

arrp

TO THE OFFICE OF

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SOUTH MILLS DISTRICT

11/08/2016 GENERAL ELECTION

Issued this 28th of November, 2016 /,}•/)/?• i^yf <c^

Chair, Board ofElections ff

Director ofElections

1

m

Al

4.A
.1

P
acket P

g
. 10

Attachment: Certificates of Elections  (1486 : Swearing in Ceremony)



Sf

Ik

CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

^ammte 3^raus&

Issued this 28th of November, 2016

TO THE OFFICE OF

REGISTER OF DEEDS

11/08/2016 GENERAL ELECTION

w. s
Chair. Board ofElections

C^O^UlP. &<L6t
Director ofElections

m

4i

4.A.1

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

o
f 

E
le

ct
io

n
s 

 (
14

86
 :

 S
w

ea
ri

n
g

 in
 C

er
em

o
n

y)



p

ik

CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

:: fvivjb i eatl)

TO THE OFFICE OF

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Issued this 28th of November, 2016

11/08/2016 GENERAL ELECTION

'hair. Board of Elections uChi

(^&zt*uL P. £3<Ldtr
Director ofElections

m

rf]

4.A
.1

P
acket P

g
. 12

Attachment: Certificates of Elections  (1486 : Swearing in Ceremony)



if

ik

CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

Christian Austin ©berton
TO THE OFFICE OF

BOARD OF EDUCATION

11/08/2016 GENERAL ELECTION

Issued this 28th of November, 2016 ClJtM^UvL, l^i. S
Chair. Board ofElections

(*&u*ia P. &<Ld£r
Director ofElections

m

4]

4.A
.1

P
acket P

g
. 13

Attachment: Certificates of Elections  (1486 : Swearing in Ceremony)



CAMDEN COUNTY
BOARD OF ELECTIONS

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION FOR

ee®on£

TO THE OFFICE OF

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION

DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

11/08/2016 GENERAL ELECTION

Issued this 28th of November, 2016

Chair, Board ofElections u

(^&UWL P. &ld£~
Dirextor ofElections

1 M

4.A
.1

P
acket P

g
. 14

Attachment: Certificates of Elections  (1486 : Swearing in Ceremony)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Bonds 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds (PDF) 

Sheriff (PDF) 

Tax Admin (PDF) 

Finance Officer (PDF) 

Commissioners (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

 Register of Deeds 

 Sheriff 

 Tax Assessor & Collector County 

 Finance Officer 

  Treasurer Courthouse/Shiloh Fire Commission 

  Treasurer South Mills Fire District 

  Treasurer Joyce Creek Drainage District 

  Treasurer South Camden Water and Sewer District 

  Treasurer Camden Tourism Development Authority 

 Board of Commissioners 

 

Recommendation: 

 

 Review and Approve 

7.A

Packet Pg. 15



7.A.A

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
14

74
 :

 B
o

n
d

s)



7.A.A

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
14

74
 :

 B
o

n
d

s)



7.A.A

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
14

74
 :

 B
o

n
d

s)



7.A.B

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
er

if
f 

 (
14

74
 :

 B
o

n
d

s)



7.A.B

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
er

if
f 

 (
14

74
 :

 B
o

n
d

s)



7.A.B

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
er

if
f 

 (
14

74
 :

 B
o

n
d

s)



7.A.C

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 A

d
m

in
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.D

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
an

ce
 O

ff
ic

er
  (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



7.A.E

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

s 
 (

14
74

 :
 B

o
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   2017 Meeting Calendar 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

8.A

Packet Pg. 36



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Item Number: 9.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   2017 State Holiday Schedule 

 

Attachments: 2017_Holiday_Schedule.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

9.A

Packet Pg. 37



TO: Agency Heads and Chancellors 

FROM: Neal Alexander Jr. 

DATE: January 24, 2013 

SUBJECT: 2017 Holiday Schedule 

Listed below are the holidays that will be observed by State employees during 2017.

New Year’s Day January 2, 2017 Monday 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday January 16, 2017 Monday 

Good Friday April 14, 2017 Friday 

Memorial Day May 29, 2017 Monday 

Independence Day July 4, 2017 Tuesday 

Labor Day September 4, 2017 Monday 

Veteran’s Day November 10, 2017 Friday 

Thanksgiving November 23 & 24, 2017 Thursday and Friday 

Christmas December 25, 26 & 27 2017 Monday, Tuesday & 
Wednesday

NOTE: The schedule shall be used by all State agencies operating under the policies, rules and 

regulations of the Office of State Human Resources. Institutions of higher education and 
agencies requiring a twenty-four hour operation may adopt varying holiday schedules in 
keeping with operational needs, provided the employees are given the same number of 
holidays as approved by the State Human Resources Commission. Such special holiday 
schedules must be filed with the Office of State Human Resources. 

It is recognized that some agencies may need to adopt an additional holiday schedule 
applicable to employees working in twenty-four hour operation; this schedule would 
designate as holidays the specific dates of the legal observances rather than the 
substitute weekdays when the observance occurs on Saturday or Sunday. This would be 
in keeping with the purpose of the holiday premium pay policy.

9.A.A

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
7_

H
o

lid
ay

_S
ch

ed
u

le
.p

d
f 

 (
14

76
 :

 2
01

7 
S

ta
te

 H
o

lid
ay

 S
ch

ed
u

le
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Charlie Bauman, Director 

 Camden Economic Development Commission 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Proposal for Land Sales and Marketing Services - Eco Park 

 

Attachments: Ltr to M. Brillhart (PDF) 

Legal Review (PDF) 

CamdenCountyProposal-10-29-16 (reduced) (PDF) 

JLL Camden County Listing Agreement (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

“The Camden County Economic Development Commission, at its November 15th meeting, 
unanimously endorsed the concept of utilizing professional services in adding value to marketing and 
land sales initiatives at the Camden County Eco Park. These services are intended to enhance 
marketing efforts undertaken by County Staff.  After thorough review of prospective nationally 
recognized firms offering these services, County staff  recommended to pursue a proposal offered by 
Jones, Lang, LaSalle, a global and national leader in commercial real estate services. Items of 
importance in the JLL proposal are assistance in overall marketing and contact outreach along with a 
rebranding effort of the Park.  Jones, Lang, LaSalle maintains offices in major metropolitan areas in 
the U.S. and specifically in Raleigh & Charlotte, N.C. and well as in Hampton Roads, VA. The primary 
office to coordinate these efforts on behalf of the County will be based in Hampton Roads, VA.  
Additionally, County Counsel has reviewed the proposed working agreement offered by JLL and 
agrees with the form and content of the proposal.  The initial term of the agreement is eighteen 
months cancellable in thirty days by either party”.    

 

 

Recommendation: 

11.A

Packet Pg. 39



11
.A

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 4
0

Attachment: Ltr to M. Brillhart  (1485 : Proposal for Land Sales and Marketing Services - Eco Park)



Russell E. Twiford (Retired)
John S. Morrison

Edward A. O'Neal
H.P. Williams, Jr.
R. Mark Warren

Courtney S. Hull
Lauren Arizaga-Womblc
Megan Morgan
Whitney A. Young

The Twiford Law Firm, P.C,
Attorneys At Law

P.O. Box 669
111 Currituck Commercial Drive

Moyock, North Carolina 27958-0669
Telephone (252) 435-2811
Facsimile: (252) 435-9974

November 23,2016

Mr. Michael Brillhart
VIA EMAIL

Re: Jones Lane Lasalle Real Estate Brokerage Contract

Elizabeth City Office
203 North Road Street

Elizabeth City, NC 27907-0099
Telephone (252)338-4151
Telecopier (252)338-8546

WEBSITE:
wmv.nvifordlaw.com

PleaseRespond To:
Movock

Dear Michael,

Pursuant to your request and Charlie's earlier email package to me, I reviewed both the
proposal of Jones Lane Lasalle as well as the exclusive listing agreement. I now make the
following comments.

As to the proposal, real estate marketing is beyond my expertise. I leave it to the
commissioners and you as well as Charlie to opine on that. I do, however, note in their
"challenges" there is no mention ofthe restricted covenants. As you will recall, they are unusual
in that the Eco Park was designed to be green friendly. This should be pointed out to them, with
acopy ofthe restrictive covenants if they have not seen them.

The listing agreement is fairly standard. Please remember ithas to be voted upon by the
board in open session and pre-audited prior to execution. It can, in your discretion, be on the
consent agenda if all board members have reviewed it.

Some of the more important termsof this agreement are:
1) Any tract that is sold for less than $15,000.00 will nevertheless be given a value of

$15,000.00 for computation of the commission.
2) Ifthe broker sells without assistance ofanother brokerage firm, the commission will be

eight percent. If other brokers from other firms are brought in, the commission is ten
percent.

3) Even ifthe broker is discharged or the contract expires, the broker is still entitled to afull
commission within 120 days ofsuch if the property is contracted for sale to an individual
or entity originally shown the property bythe broker.

4) The county must fully cooperates with the broker.

11.A.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
al

 R
ev

ie
w

  (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



Mr. Michael Brillhart

Page 2
November 23, 2016

5) In the event of any breach of contract claims, each side waives trial byjury and agrees to
pay theattorney's fees of the prevailing party.

6) This cannot be amended except in writing signed by both parties.

Should you have any questions, we will be pleased to discuss this further.

JSM/ya

Warmest regards,

John S. Morrison

11.A.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

eg
al

 R
ev

ie
w

  (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



JLL’s proposal for Land Sales services
October 29, 2016

CAMDEN COUNTY 
INDUSTRIAL PARK

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
October 28, 2016

RE: Sales and Marketing services for the Camden County Industrial Park
We are excited to propose our services to Camden County for the marketing and sales of the development currently known as the Camden County Eco-Industrial Park. Our 
entire team is excited about this project due to the unique nature of the development and the impact it will have on Camden County. 

Creating and implementing the right sales and marketing strategy for the new development would be JLL’s initial focus. JLL is well established and proven in the greater 
Hampton Roads and northeastern North Carolina market and we are dedicated to our clients. We understand the difference this opportunity could make within the community 
and are passionate about helping it achieve success. 

The key aspects of JLL’s all-in-one customized approach for the development would include: 

• Best-in-class Marketing and Research - the right message and deliverables to brand this development
• Sales and leasing expertise focused on preparation and execution - ensuring local, regional and national exposure forged on JLL’s deep relationships and experience
• Ability to offer expanded services through our comprehensive integrated platform and relationships - including Project Development Services 

We believe that JLL is uniquely qualified to obtain the best long-term results for the development through the combined strengths of each leg of our team. In addition to the best 
commercial brokerage talent in the region, this project will also have the support of our regional award-winning Mid-Atlantic Marketing, Graphic Design, and Research teams. 

JLL specializes in bringing together all of the combined and coordinated talents needed to identify and achieve the best results for this development. In this proposal we detail 
our scope of services, qualifications, experience and methodology to demonstrate why JLL is the right partner for the dispostiion of this asset. 

We appreciate the opportunity to meet and discuss our credentials for this assignment. 

Sincerely, 

Deborah Stearns
Senior Vice President
+1 757 961 3245
Deborah.Stearns@am.jll.com

Erin Corrie
Senior Associate
+1 757 965 3007
Erin.Corrie@am.jll.com

Kris Kennedy
Associate
+1 757 965 2390
Kris.Kennedy@am.jll.com

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

mailto:Deborah.Stearns@am.jll.com
mailto:Erin.Corrie@am.jll.com
mailto:Kris.Kennedy@am.jll.com


page | 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION ONE: OUR UNDERSTANDING

SECTION TWO: OUR PROPOSED SERVICES

MARKETING     PAGE 11
DISPOSITION    PAGE 16

SECTION THREE: THE JLL DIFFERENCE

4

9

19

23

29

32

34

SECTION FOUR: OUR TEAM

SECTION FIVE: NO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

SECTION SIX: PROPOSED FEES

ADDENDUM ONE: JLL’S PROJECT & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 4

OUR UNDERSTANDING

SECTION ONE

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 5

OUR UNDERSTANDING
The Camden County Industrial Park is an innovative, multi-phased development effort. 
The 20-year vision for the large regional complex includes up to 300 acres of land for 
commercial, professional, research and development (R&D), residential and industrial 
development efforts. The first phase of this project encompasses 100 acres of land in lots 
of varying sizes and infrastructure improvements. 

Camden County Industrial Park is located along US 17, which serves as the primary 
highway connecting the county to Chesapeake, Virginia. Construction of the future 
Interstate 87, which will follow this route and connect Raleigh to Hampton Roads, is 
expected to begin in eight years. The park is also one mile north of the Dismal Swamp 
Welcome Center and is easily accessible from several major business centers, including 
Elizabeth City and all of the primary cities of Hampton Roads.  

DESIRED SERVICES

• Branding: Develop the project’s brand including, but not limited to, a name, logo, color scheme, messaging, 
and competitive positioning at no cost to the client.

• Marketing: Develop and initiate a marketing strategy in conjunction with the sales strategy to help build 
awareness among potential tenants. A website, flyer and brochure will be developed. JLL will work with 
Camden County to create a complimentary strategy and materials. 

• Disposition / Sales: Develop and execute a comprehensive research strategy to expose property to most 
likely candidates in the right industry sectors.

100 AC. 
TRACT

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 6

OUR VISION

This is a dynamic and exciting opportunity to re-brand the Camden County park for industrial and / or flex properties. The success of the first building will lead 
to continued development on available acreage in the same corridor. Taking steps to accelerate the development time frame should be considered to engage 
prospects with a short time line to achieve occupancy.

The site should attract companies focused on the existing industry base, labor force and quality of life in the region. With a unique location in close proximity to 
the Hampton Roads MSA, it is able to connect labor with an opportunity to expand the network to regional and global supply chains.

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 7

SCOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS CHALLENGES

OPPORTUNITIES THREATS

• Available economic incentives
• Access to the terminals of the Port of Virginia
• Proximity to the Hampton Roads market
• Lack of competition
• Utilities (proximity to)
• Designation of I-87, which will lead to highway 

improvements

• Low population numbers in Camden County
• Lack of nearby businesses
• Lack of understanding (misconceptions) in the 

marketplace of the benefits of the location

• Flexibility within development
• Competitive cost basis
• Presence in Foreign Trade Zone #20

• Competitive set
• Distance from site to I-85 and I-95
• Speed to delivery of building

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 8

COMPARABLE PARKS

Oakbrooke Business & Technology Center
Kempsville Road and Virginia Route 168, Chesapeake
Description 120-acre Planned Unit Development business park

Developer Chesapeake Economic Development Authority

Product type Office and flex (no logistics - outside storage is not allowed)

INVENTORY

Existing Buildings RBA

Flex 9 105,333 s.f. (7.2% available)

Industrial 2 31,126 s.f. (0.0% available)

Office 4 252,814 s.f. (2.3% available)

Education 1 25,906 s.f. (0.0% available)

Under construction One flex build-to-suit - 70,000 s.f.

LAND

For sale 13 listings totaling 34.56 acres 
Average listing price: $227,478 per acre

Land sales 9 transactions totaling 18.15 acres (2007-2016)

Sales price / acre
Average: $192,047
High: $248,387 (3/20/2008)
Low: $170,541 (10/21/2016)

Dominion Commerce Park 
Dominion Boulevard and Scenic Parkway, Chesapeake

Description 141-acre Planned Unit Development business park  
(plus additional 102 acres residential and 11 acres retaiil)

Developer Dominion Boulevard LLC

Product type Office, flex, light retail (retail land excluded from transactions)

INVENTORY

Existing Buildings RBA

Flex 1 38,000 s.f. (18.9% available)

Office 1 20,000 s.f. (32.1% available)

Under construction None

LAND

For sale 18 listings totaling 30.11 acres 
Average listing price: $175,032 per acre

Land sales 6 transactions totaling 17.15 acres (2008-2016)

Sales price / acre
Average: $145,254
High: $197,520 (11/8/2008)
Low: $82,335 (3/1/2013)

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 9

OUR PROPOSED SERVICES

SECTION TWO

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 10

MARKETING STRATEGY & BRANDING

The goal is to help brand Camden County as a key business hub within the region. 
JLL will work with the County to create a comprehensive marketing campaign that will 
further advance the park among potential tenants and seek to develop awareness and 
excitement. We want the market to see the uniqueness of the development and benefits 
of the park.

STRATEGIC LEASING

We take a strategic approach to leasing by assessing the current market conditions, the 
specific building / project situation and then implementing a comprehensive marketing 
plan to provide immediate results. Our immediate objective revolves around a campaign 
which will require considerable marketing efforts consistent with groundbreaking and 
continuing through the delivery of the project.  JLL’s multi-channel marketing will cast the 
widest net possible.

MARKET DYNAMICS

• Understand market conditions and customize programs to strategically execute 
deals

• Track current and future tenant lease activity to maximize the qualified 
prospect pool and deal flow

• Differentiate the product from the competition 

 

REPORTING

One of JLL’s primary operating philosophies is collaboration, both between firm 
professionals and within client relationships as a means to ensure success in all real 
estate activities. Regular communication creates an environment of cooperation and 
advancement toward a common goal while generating a team mentality that is critical to 
strategy development, space marketing and transaction completion. 

Once selected, JLL will institute regular meetings between the JLL team and Camden 
County at the on-set of the project to clarify goals, set standards and establish 
processes. Through these regular check-ins, we will ensure timely responses to 
opportunities and insight on full team efforts.

OUR INTEGRATED MARKETING & LEASING 
STRATEGY

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 11

MARKETING

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 12

MARKETING STRATEGY

Marketing plays an integral role in the leasing and sales process which is why 
we take a team approach in marketing to prospective buyers. To attract the best 
businesses and ensure success, our marketing experts will partner with our leasing 
and sales team on implementing a customized multi-tiered marketing plan using our 
proven marketing for leasing strategies. We will tell the project’s story using cutting 
edge digital tools and technology with property-specific, market-specific, and tenant-
specific marketing materials. JLL’s marketing and research teams will provide thought 
leadership and market intelligence to the leasing team on the latest trends and 
relevant data.

MARKETING TOOLBOX

We have a deep toolbox of innovative marketing and sales tools from which to 
choose, many of which are at no cost to our clients. A customized plan and proposed 
budget will be developed once a brand is in place. A sampling of our capabilities 
include: 

MARKETING PLAN / STRATEGY

• Research
• GIS mapping
• Custom street maps
• E-Blasts
• Brochure
• Drone video
• Websites
• Video brochures
• Industry conference representation
• Industry listings
• Advertisements

JLL OFFERS IN-HOUSE CUSTOMIZED 
MARKETING SOLUTIONS USING BEST 
PRACTICES AND INDUSTRY LEADING 

TECHNOLOGY. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 13

IMMEDIATE DELIVERABLES
 
The immediate deliverables that JLL would produce at no cost for this project 
would include a logo / name / brand (if desired), targeted brochure and a dedicated 
website. All materials would reflect the Industrial Park’s new brand. Additional 
deliverables and advertisements will be produced per the approved marketing 
time line and budget. JLL will also promote the space at no cost through targeted 
e-blasts, postings on CoStar, Loopnet, JLL’s property site and through direct 
marketing by JLL’s brokerage team. 

JLL is ready to hit the ground running with appropriate materials and action items 
such as:

• Press releases
• Internal / external brokerage announcements
• Marketing kick-off meeting with ownership
• Branding and key messages
• A logo, color scheme and tag line
• Various collateral and electronic templates
• Online and print advertising
• Direct mail and email announcements
• Marketing boards and tools
• Incentives / promotions as needed

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 14

SAMPLE MARKETING TIME LINE

• Clarify vision / goals
• Research and evaluate the 

market and competition
• Interview key stakeholders
• Analyze findings

• Develop positioning strategy 
and brand identity / attributes

• Decide upon a name / names
• Write copy for mission and 

value statements

• Design a brand identity, 
including logo and color 
scheme

• Present visual strategy
• Examine applicability to the 

development and market

• Initiate trademark protection
• Design initial materials 
• Build website
• Apply branding throughout 

process
• Develop social media strategy

RESEARCH & 
ANALYSIS

BRAND 
STRATEGY

DESIGN 
CONCEPT

BRAND 
EXPRESSIONS

LAUNCH
BRAND

MANAGE
BRAND

• Execute brand internally (first)
• Launch website
• Distribute materials
• Set up metrics
• Educate brand champions

• Evaluate brand response
• Keep brand integrated throughout 

leasing strategy
• Continuously discuss the 

marketing strategy and analyze/ 
implement new initiatives within 
brand

STEP ONE: BRANDING

Camden County has established a brand for the area as the Camden County Eco-Complex with the Eco-Industrial Park being a part of Phase 1. Per our prior discussions, 
JLL’s award winning marketing team will re-brand the park with a new name and logo to match Camden County’s desire for the park.  A sample branding process is as follows:

to help increase your roi, you can rely on our 
marketing experts to: 

• develop creative marketing initiatives to 
support sales services

• create communications to attract potential 
buyers 

• partner with brokerage to help enhance the 
property’s market presence

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 15

*All time lines are for representative purposes only.  JLL Marketing will work with Camden County to determine strategy, time line and budget.

step 2 step 3 step 4
• Work with Camden County to develop 

additional marketing material
• Identify and prioritize prospect lists and 

complete tailored packages for distribution
• Distribute brochures to relevant JLL 

associates
• Distribute property information to local, 

regional and state economic development 
offices

• Post property on all applicable websites
• Contact targeted prospects
• Report progress to Camden County
• Develop advertising campaign

• Review and expand lists of prospects, 
brokers, and site selection specialists 
through specialized strategic research 
methods

• Follow up with interested prospects and 
arrange on site visits

• Continue communication, correspondence 
and prospecting with Economic 
Development Partners

• Report progress to Camden County and 
submit marketing plan for the following 
months

• Continue contacting targeted prospects 
• Commence negotiations as appropriate
• Continue cold-calling efforts with targeted 

firms
• Report progress to Camden County
• Revise all marketing material as 

appropriate based on feedback and 
corporate interest

SAMPLE MARKETING TIME LINE 
(continued)

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 16

DISPOSITION

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 17

OUR SALES APPROACH

UNDERSTAND 
THE PROPERTY

ANALYZE THE 
MARKET

IDENTIFY THE 
BUYERS

DIFFERENTIATE 
THE OFFERING

EXECUTE THE 
STRATEGY

SELL THE 
PROPERTY

• Identify challenges and develop 
story 

• Market dynamics that affect the 
sale of the land

• Identify buyer drivers and target 
profile

• Identify target buyers

• Communicate specialty offering
• Identify partnering opportunities

• Define key messages(s) - quantify 
the benefits / value for the buyer

• Promote the brand - marketing 
collateral and tools; PR

• Broker and buyer outreach

• Sell the vision
• Tours
• Proposals and analysis
• Negotiation and execution

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 18

TARGETING THE BUYERS
JLL utilizes a comprehensive campaign when targeting buyers with the following major components:

LEVERAGE JLL RELATIONSHIPS

By leveraging these relationships within our firm, we’re able to gain additional information regarding prospects 
in the market and easier access to these potential tenants. 

HIT ‘EM HIGH, HIT ‘EM LOW

We track multiple positions within targeted firms and communicate on all levels: President, CFO, COO, 
Corporate Real Estate and Facilities Director among others. 

EDUCATE BEFORE YOU SELL

Camden County has strategically identified the Industrial Park as a location that will help bring jobs into the area 
and allow businesses to thrive. Our task and opportunity is to communicate this vision to prospects and achieve 
commitment.

CREATE A NEED, FILL A NEED

In many instances, it is our early dialogue and communication regarding the benefits of being in an environment 
like the Industrial Park that prompts action. Our goal is to use the merits of the property as the basis against 
which prospective tenants evaluate any alternative option. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 19

THE JLL DIFFERENCE

SECTION THREE

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 20

WHY JLL? 
We distinguish ourselves from other real estate firms by a number of 
characteristics: 

A FIRM FOCUS ON ETHICS

JLL is the only real estate advisory company named to the Ethisphere Institute’s 
World’s Most Ethical Companies List. We have been named to this list every 
year since 2008. JLL also received Ethics Inside Certification in recognition 
of our ethical business practices as well. The list recognizes 100 companies 
from around the world in 36 different industries for their commitment to ethical 
business practices. Additionally, we have been named one of “America’s 
Most Trustworthy Companies” by Forbes Magazine and one of the “100 Best 
Corporate Citizens” by Corporate Responsibility (CR) Magazine, where ethics 
is a primary criterion among several other factors such as human rights and 
philanthropy. 
 
Our commitment to behaving in a transparent manner with our clients combines 
with our strong ethical principles and programs to make us a global competitor. 

FULLY INTEGRATED IN-HOUSE TEAM

We think that a key to our success and a differentiator from much of our 
competition is an unmatched commitment to in-house - not outsourced or 
franchised - professionals for skills and experience. Having our experts on 
board and steeped in our culture improves their ability to collaborate and deploy 
any of our resources to help you reach your goals. Our global scope and deep 
resources enable us to assemble the exact team to best serve your needs.

Our fully integrated in-house team also allows us to be your one-stop shop. As 
your needs and priorities for the center change throughout its life, we can connect 
you quickly and painlessly with our colleagues in all other facets of real estate. 

TIMELY AND STRATEGIC IN-HOUSE RESEARCH

The value add of our in-house research teams is to put each client’s leasing 
strategy in the context of the market. Our researchers look past facts and figures 
and interpret the data, translating your objectives into actionable intelligence. 

With more than 30 years of historic data on the Mid-Atlantic market - updated 
in real-time - our research specialists deliver high quality, actionable insights to 
help you stay ahead of the game. JLL employs a team of full-time professional 
researchers dedicated to this region alone. We study the market, analyze trends 
and formulate strategies for our clients to get them the most value. Our market 
demand studies, feasibility assessments, forecasting studies, development 
advice and a range of regional and global independent expert reports facilitate 
sound, strategic decisions. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 21

MID-ATLANTIC LAND SALES EXPERTISE

Our approach to land sales stems from many years of selling properties and 
refining our service delivery and platform based on what our clients tell us is most 
important: focus on solutions, solid financial analysis, creativity and excellent 
communication. 
 
We emply innovative and effective sales and marketing strategies, and the 
disposition team that will represent you blends the shared knowledge and best 
practices of a leading global company with personal attention, unmatched 
relationships and one-stop customized services. 

OUR FOCUS ON OPEN COMMUNICATION

As further detailed in our No Conflicts section, we are a transparent company with 
a high regard for honesty and open communication. In our mind, regular meetings 
and communication with the client better allow for expectations to be understood 
and exceeded; thus, contributing to the development’s success. Our combined 
team will set meetings throughout the project life-cycle to ensure everyone 
remains on the same page. 

OUR PIPELINE

JLL represents more Fortune 1000 companies than any other firm. We are 
routinely involved with some of the largest and highest profile corporate 
relocations. This inbound pipeline is the envy of every other firm. 

THIRD PARTIES RECOGNIZE OUR STRENGTHS

JLL is able to recruit and retain the most accomplished talent in our industry 
due to the cumulative benefit of maintaining a highly ethical culture, a focus on 
Corporate Social Responsibility in areas such as diversity and sustainability, and 
a workplace that recognizes and awards accomplishments. We are proud of our 
myriad of awards and believe that we have earned them. 

Our clients in turn, benefit from our proven Account Management approach, 
our ability to maximize skills and resources to meet client objectives and a 
commitment to building long-term and mutually beneficial relationships with 
clients. As a publicly traded firm, our financial stability is transparent, and our 
client retention rate and thought leadership ensure predictable outcomes. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 22

OVERVIEW
JLL is a professional services and investment management firm offering specialized real estate services to clients seeking increased value by owning, occupying and 
investing in real estate. A Fortune 500 company with annual fee revenue of $5.2 billion, JLL has more than 300 corporate offices, operates in more than 80 countries and 
has a global workforce of more than 65,000. On behalf of its clients, the firm provides management and real estate outsourcing services for a property portfolio of 4.0 billion 
square feet; and completed $138 billion in sales, acquisitions and finance transactions in 2015. Its investment management business, LaSalle Investment Management, has 
$58.3 billion of real estate assets under management. JLL is the brand name, and a registered trademark, of Jones Lang LaSalle Incorporated. 

AMERICAS FIRM OVERVIEW

$2.4 B 1.6 B 23 K

137 2,360

2015 fee revenue S.F. under management Employees

Corporate offices Transaction specialists

SERVICE CAPABILITIES

We are experienced in and offer the following services to our 
clients. 

• Agency Leasing
• Logistics & Supply Chain Management
• Industrial
• Bio-Medical and Life Sciences 
• Project and Development Management
• Capital Markets
• Tenant Representation
• Real Estate Investment Banking / Merchant Banking
• Property Management
• Corporate Finance
• Facilities Management / outsourcing
• Hotel Advisory
• Energy and sustainability services
• Valuations
• Value recovery and receivership services
• Consulting

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 23

OUR TEAM

SECTION FOUR

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 24

JLL’S PROPOSED TEAM

Deborah Stearns, CPM, SIOR
Team Lead / Brokerage
Senior Vice President

Erin Corrie
Brokerage

Senior Associate

Kris Kennedy
Brokerage
Associate

JLL has assigned the most experienced and talented team of professionals to lead the sale of the development. The team has a proven and successful track record providing 
specialized landlord advisory services for our clients. Deborah Stearns, a Senior Vice President in JLL’s Hampton Roads office will lead the team and be the main point of contact 
for the stakeholders. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 25

Amy Ford
Marketing Lead

Senior Marketing Manager

Michael Metzger
Research Lead

Analyst / Brokerage Support

Sejla Hoareau
PDS

Project Manager

Lauren LeBlanc
Marketing / Branding
Marketing Associate

Rebecca Vega
Brokerage Assistance
Brokerage Coordinator

*Additional brokers and brokerage support members will be added as the project demands, including the graphic design team. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 26

Deborah Stearns, CPM, SIOR
Senior Vice President | Brokerage | Team Lead

Deborah is a Senior Vice President with JLL’s Hampton Roads office.  Deborah brings extensive brokerage experience and strategic leadership 
and expertise.  Deborah specializes in office and industrial property sales and leasing, and commercial development.  Deborah is a consistent top 
producer.

Experience

Deborah brings 35 years of experience in commercial real estate to assist clients and identify solutions. Prior to joining JLL Deborah was a Senior 
Vice President at Harvey Lindsay Commercial Real Estate.  She previously served as Managing Director at Advantis Real Estate Services, 
President of Goodman Segar Hogan Hoffler, Hampton Roads, and Vice President of Rowe Development Company in her career development.  
Deborah has been active in the community and has received several leadership awards.  She was inducted into the Junior Achievement Business 
Hall of Fame in 2015.

Education

B.S. in Business Administration, Old Dominion University, Norfolk, Virginia 
University of Virginia, Developing Managerial Excellence

Affiliations

• BB&T, Norfolk Advisory Board (2003 - present)
• Commercial Real Estate Women (CREW) - Founding member
• Hampton Roads Chamber of Commerce, Chair (2012-2013)
• Hampton Roads Global Commerce Club, Board of Directors
• Institute of Real Estate Management, Certified Property Manager (CPM)
• ODU, Center for Real Estate & Economic Development (CREED)
• Specialist in Office & Industrial Real Estate (SIOR)
• Town Point Club, Board of Governors
• United Way Foundation Board of Trustees, Chair
• Urban League of Hampton Roads, Trustee Council

+1 757 961 3245
deborah.stearns@am.jll.com

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

mailto:deborah.stearns@am.jll.com


page | 27

Erin Corrie 
Senior Associate | Brokerage

Erin Corrie is a Senior Associate with JLL’s Mid Atlantic Industrial Group and is based in the firm’s Hampton Roads. With over a decade of 
experience marketing port, warehouse, distribution, manufacturing and waterfront industrial opportunities for the Virginia Port Authority prior to 
joining JLL in 2013; she is extremely familiar with the market and a great asset to her clients. Erin is a member of the JLL Port Airports and Global 
Infrastructure team and specializes in maritime-related industrial waterfront dispositions as well as tenant representation for users engaged in 
port-related businesses.

Experience

Erin moved from Baltimore, Maryland to  Virginia in 1997 to work for a liquid bulk import/export transfer company.  Her terminal operations 
experience connected her with the maritime community on the Southern Branch of the Elizabeth River as well as the international shipping 
community.  Interacting with freight forwarders, custom house brokers, pilots, coast guard, ship agents, railroads, and the port, Erin has 
established extensive contacts throughout the global shipping community. 

In 2001, Erin took a position with the Virginia Port Authority as part of the Business Analysis and Strategy Team.  After five years developing 
growth strategies for the port, she was placed in a more client-facing role to work directly with Economic Development, specifically with waterfront 
industrial opportunities.  When the port closed Portsmouth Marine Terminal in 2010, Erin was tasked with identifying opportunities to expand the 
container and break bulk portfolio of the port to include bulk and manufacturing opportunities that could capitalize on the deep draft and dual class 
I rail access.  Through this maritime experience, Erin identified potential interested users leading to comprehensive feasibility studies of terminal 
developments for industries including: paper, aggregates, sulfur, grain, wood pellet, plastic pellets, cold storage, bulk liquid, and automotive 
processing. 

Education

B.S. in Management, Economics and Finance, Virginia Wesleyan College, Norfolk, Virginia

Affiliations

• Commercial Real Estate Women, Past President of the Hampton Roads Chapter
• Urban Land Institute, Hampton Roads Chapter
• Hampton Roads, Global Commerce Council
• Hampton Roads Association of Commercial Real Estate
• Virginia Maritime Association

+1 757 965 3007
erin.corrie@am.jll.com

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

mailto:erin.corrie@am.jll.com


page | 28

Kris Kennedy 
Associate | Brokerage

Kris Kennedy is a commercial real estate advisor for JLL with a focus on Agency Leasing and Tenant Representation for industrial clients within 
the Hampton Roads market. With a background in industrial logistics, he understands the different aspects of industrial facilities and is able to 
apply that knowledge while assisting his clients with a comprehensive service platform including contract negotiation, site selection, business 
development and property marketing.

Experience

Before joining JLLs brokerage team, Kris worked for a third-party logistics company as a Capacity Account Manager. In this position, he 
worked with a team to manage carriers / logistics in order to save his clients money and assist in making their supply chain more efficient. This 
experience as well has his sales experience allow Kris to be a great asset to his clients. 

Education

B.S. in Business Management, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Blacksburg, Virginia

Affiliations
• Member - Tidewater Hokie Club
• Member - Virginia Tech Alumni Foundation

+1 757 965 2390 
kris.kennedy@am.jll.com

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g

mailto:kris.kennedy@am.jll.com


page | 29

NO CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

SECTION FIVE

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 30

JLL HAS NO CONFLICTS
JLL and the designated account team hold ethics, fiduciary responsibilities and client 
loyalties to the highest standards. Our firm is committed to establishing successful, 
long-term client relationships and employs a transparent approach to managing 
any conflicts of interest, or the appearance of any conflict, to further advance that 
commitment. Given the unique nature of the Industrial Park, JLL does not have 
any true direct or indirect conflicts of interest where JLL or any of its agents on the 
leasing team would have conflicting interest. Further, no one on the leasing team 
or any of the agents in the office have ownership interests in any of the proposed 
developments in the area. 

ADDRESSING POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

At JLL, we take the issue of conflict very seriously. We disclose early and on 
a continuing basis any circumstances that might give rise to the appearance 
of conflict. In the rare instance of a situation where a conflict exists, we use 
strictly defined protocols to ensure our clients’ real estate opportunities are not 
compromised. Our approach regarding conflicts is completely transparent, and we 
employ a methodology that ensures full integrity and confidentiality. 

• Full disclosure: Provide immediate and full disclosure of any property actively 
represented by JLL that is classified as direct competition for the subject 
property driven by available rentable space and market timing. 

• Remove subjectivity: Thoroughly define, understand and quantify all 
requirements jointly with our clients, thereby removing subjectivity from our 
recommendations. 

• Focus on ethics: Strive to maintain a behavioral difference, including 
collegiality and strict adherence to business ethics by annually updating and 
individually committing to our firm’s Code of Business Ethics. 

• Safeguard information: Implement appropriate partitions - both personally, 
with colleagues and technologically with data - to ensure that any unintentional 
overlap or sharing of information is avoided.

We hold our alliance partners and service providers to the same ethical standards 
as we do our employees, including the requirement to operate according to the 
same global policies and procedures. The designated account team guarantees that 
communication and execution will ensure that the Camden County’s interests are 
never compromised. 

COMPETITIVE BUILDING PRESENTATION

Given our footprint in the commercial real estate market, there may be instances 
where JLL personnel are engaged in Agency Leasing work (landlord representation) 
or in the management of buildings that are classified as direct competition to 
the subject property. Although we recognize and give appropriate weight to this 
situation, we believe that an objective recitation of the facts surrounding such 
agencies reveals that our structure removes the possibility of a conflict in this 
instance. 

In the event that we are retained to provide agency leasing services for an asset 
with a similar availability profile to that of an existing asset within our local portfolio, 
we implement the following procedures:

• Provide immediate and full disclosure
• Manage all communications with inquiring real estate professionals and 

interested tenants consistently, professionally and respectfully
• Prohibit any kind of communication about the project between our competing 

landlord teams by implementing an “ethical wall,” prohibiting communication 
between the two sides

• Ensure that our communications and proposals are stored in password-
protected directories

• Ensure that all team members serving your project execute an appropriate 
Confidentiality Agreement in addition to their commitment to our Global Code of 
Ethics, to reinforce our team’s personal commitment to Camden County.

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 31

CLIENT COMMITMENT

When both clients have consented to continued representation by JLL, we will 
proceed with the assignment, using the conflict avoidance procedures reviewed 
and approved by each client. If one or both clients are not comfortable with the 
perceived conflict, JLL will withdraw from the representation of one of the clients 
party to the requirement. 

BENEFITS OF AN INTEGRATED PLATFORM

While JLL’s integrated services platform requires rigorous attention to processes 
and procedures employed to manage conflicts, it also provides numerous other 
benefits to clients. Our clients gain access to the non-confidential information flow 
between the three elements of the real estate life cycle: tenants, landlords and 
capital markets. This information results in deeper, broader research that helps 
gauge and monitor the market, better understand options available, structure deals 
that benefit clients and recommend asset financing and financial structures that 
reach corporate goals. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 32

PROPOSED FEES

SECTION SIX

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 33

PROPOSED FEE STRUCTURE
The following is our proposed fee structure for this sale of the development. Please note that marketing is not included in the fee structure, as a marketing plan will be 
developed per an agreed upon budget with the client. Property listings on CoStar, LoopNet and JLLs site as well as a brand (logo & name), flyer / brochure and website will 
be completed at no charge. 

1. Sale

• Transaction without a Cooperating Broker - Fee equivalent to eight percent (8%) of the gross total sale shall be paid by Camden County to JLL.
• Transaction with a Cooperating Broker - Fee equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the gross total sale shall be paid by Camden County to JLL and split with the 

Cooperating Broker. 

2. Time of payment

• 100% of the commission shall be due and payable upon successful closing of the sale. 

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 34

JLL’S PROJECT & 
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ADDENDUM
ONE

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



page | 35

PROJECT & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

CLIENTS WE SERVE
• Corporations
• Educational institutions 
• Financial institutions 
• Government agencies
• Healthcare institutions 

• High-net worth individuals 
• Investors
• Law firms 
• Life Science
• Not-for-profits 

WHAT WE SPECIALIZE IN
• Life Science / Biotech 

facilities
• Call centers
• Critical environments
• Data centers
• Hospitals
• Hotels 
• Industrial 
• Land 
• Mixed-use 

• Museums 
• Office 
• R&D centers
• Residential 
• Retail
• Shopping centers
• Sports arenas
• Transportation centers 

Project & 
Development 
Management

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



THANK YOU FOR YOUR 
CONSIDERATION

This proposal includes data that shall not be disclosed outside the government and shall not be duplicated, used or disclosed – in whole or in part 
– for any purpose other than to evaluate this proposal. If, however, a contract is awarded to this offer as a result of – or in connection with – the 
submission of this data, the government shall have the right to duplicate, use or disclose the data to the extent provided in the resulting contract. 
This restriction does not limit the government’s right to use information contained in this data if it is obtained from another source without restriction. 
The data subject to this restriction is contained within the proposal.

Notwithstanding any term in the Agreement to the contrary, Jones Lang LaSalle shall retain all right, title, and interest in any and all intellectual 
property: (i) created by Jones Lang LaSalle prior to this Agreement, including (without limitation) Jones Lang LaSalle proprietary software programs 
and processes for providing services and (ii) created by Jones Lang LaSalle during the term of the Agreement in the normal course of business for 
Jones Lang LaSalle‘s clients generally. Upon Client request, at contract completion Jones Lang LaSalle will provide in a format readable by non-JLL 
proprietary software all Client computer data and information that Jones Lang LaSalle created under the contract.

11.A.c

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
C

o
u

n
ty

P
ro

p
o

sa
l-

10
-2

9-
16

 (
re

d
u

ce
d

) 
 (

14
85

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

l f
o

r 
L

an
d

 S
al

es
 a

n
d

 M
ar

ke
ti

n
g



EXCLUSIVE LISTING AGREEMENT 
 

Camden County Economic Development Authority  ("Owner") hereby grants to JONES LANG 

LASALLE BROKERAGE, INC., a Texas corporation ("Broker"), the exclusive right to negotiate a sale with 

respect to the real property described below (the "Property”) for a period commencing on January 1, 2017, 

and ending at midnight on June 30, 2018 (the "Listing Period”), and shall continue thereafter on a month to 

month basis unless this Exclusive Listing Agreement ("Agreement”) is extended further or terminated in 

writing by either party  upon notice to the other. The Property is approximately 100 acres and is located at 

Route 17 and Eco Park Boulevard, aka as the P.U.D. Eco Business Park, Camden County, North Carolina. 

1) Appointment Of Broker: Owner hereby appoints Broker as its sole and exclusive listing agent for 

the term hereof with the sole exclusive right to offer the Property for sale during the Listing Period at 

prices approved by Owner (the "Listing Price") and on such other terms as may be acceptable to 

Owner in Owner's sole and absolute discretion.  In the event the Owner determines, in its’ sole 

judgment to offer the land at any price less than $15,000/acre, the commission will be calculated at a 

minimum price of $15,000/acre. 

2) Sale of the Property: Owner shall pay to Broker a sales commission with respect to the listing for 

sale and procuring of a purchaser for the Property (the "Commission”) in an amount equal to (a) 

eight percent (8%) of the gross sales purchase price if Broker is the sole broker, (b) ten percent 

(10%) of the gross sales purchase price if the sale transaction is co-brokered with an outside 

licensed brokerage company (a "Co-Broker").  The following terms and conditions apply: 

a. Payment and Split: The Commission shall be earned and due and payable at the 

Closing and Settlement out of the purchase price proceeds provided that Broker and any Co-

Broker deliver any customary receipt or lien waiver in connection with such payment. If there 

is a Co-Broker representing the purchase then the Commission will be split 50/50 with both 

Broker and Co-Broker each earning one-half of the Commission.   

b. Prospects/Tail: Owner shall also pay said commission to Broker if within one  hundred  

and twenty  (120) days after the expiration of the Listing Period: (1) the Property is sold to any 

person, which, during the term  of the Listing Period made a written offer to Purchase the 

Property, or any interest therein, whether or not such transaction is consummated on the 

same or different terms and conditions contained in such offer; or (2) the Property or any 

interest therein is sold to any person or entity with whom Broker has toured the property and 

whose name appears on any list of such persons or entities (the "Registration List”) which 

Broker shall have mailed to Owner at the address below stated within ten (10) days following 

such expiration. The Registration List shall be in writing and shall contain the name and 

address of each of the prospective purchasers. If Owner enters into a listing agreement with 

another licensed real estate broker with respect to the Property after the termination of this 

Agreement, Owner shall exclude sales or exchanges of the property to any prospective 

purchaser named in the Registration List from said listing agreement for said ninety (90) day 

period. "Prospective purchasers" as used in this paragraph shall include such person or entity, 

their respective family members, and affiliates or other entities over which they may exercise 

direct control and include only those persons or entities with whom Broker had material 

contact, meaning actively negotiation and significant efforts to solicit and obtain offers to 

purchase the Property from such prospective purchasers. For example, persons whose only 

contact with Broker are as a result of mass mailings, emails or "cold calls" do not qualify as 

significant contacts and shall not be included in the Registration List. Owner shall have the 

right to verify or have Broker verify that the Broker had significant contacts with such person 

or entity in its efforts to solicit and obtain offers to sell the Property during the term hereof as a 

condition to such person or entity being deemed a prospective purchaser. 

c. Entire Compensation: The Commission set forth in this Section 2 constitutes the entire sum to 

which Broker and any cooperating brokers or agents may become entitled under this 

11.A.d

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

L
L

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

is
ti

n
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



agreement in connection with the purchase and sale of the Property, and Broker and any 

cooperating brokers or agents are not and will not be entitled to any other compensation or 

reimbursement of any kind or character whatsoever. 

d. Paramount Provisions: Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in no event shall any 

commission or any other compensation, fee or expense be due or payable to Broker or any 

other real estate agent or broker by Owner unless and until the consummation and closing of 

the sale of the Property as evidenced by Transfer of title and payment of the purchase price 

proceeds. Owner shall have the right to terminate this Agreement effective immediately upon 

written notice given to Broker by Owner in the event (a) Broker abandons its efforts under this 

Agreement or fails to employ its best efforts in performing its  obligations  under this 

Agreement, (b) Broker attempts to or does (voluntarily or involuntarily) transfer or pledge all or 

any part of its rights under this Agreement, (c) Broker makes any representation to a third 

party that is intrinsically or materially inconsistent with this Agreement or Owner's instructions 

or other information furnished to Broker, (d) Broker fails to cure any Event of Default 

(hereinafter defined) within ten (10)  business days following notification by Owner of the 

existence of such Event of Default. Should any of the following occur, the same shall 

constitute an event of default under this Agreement (an "Event of  Default"): Broker shall fail to 

perform any obligation hereunder in a timely and competent manner and in compliance with 

the terms hereof; (ii) Broker shall lose its North Carolina real estate license; (iii) Broker shall 

become insolvent, be the subject of an order for relief or a custodian or receiver, or should 

any liquidation, reorganization, arrangement or other proceeding under any Bankruptcy law or 

other law for the relief of debtors  be requested by or instituted against Broker or Owner; (iv) 

Broker shall merge or consolidate with any other entity; or (v) shall no longer maintain his or 

her license with the originally  named  Broker or shall no longer be the primary contact for 

Owner and be primarily responsible for the listing of the Property created by this Agreement. 

Upon any such termination, Broker shall immediately deliver to Owner all materials in its 

possession relating to the Property. Notwithstanding custom or anything else to the contrary, 

after termination of this Agreement due to an Event of Default, Broker shall not be entitled to 

any fee or commission in the event the Property or any portion thereof is subsequently 

exclusively listed and sold through another Virginia licensed real estate broker or company, 

even if the purchaser is a party with whom Broker has dealt with or had negotiations prior to 

termination of this Agreement. 

3) Cooperation: During the Listing Period, Owner agrees to cooperate with Broker in effecting a 

sale of the Property and immediately to refer to Broker all inquiries of any person or entity 

interested in purchasing the Property. Further: 

a) Owner or its counsel shall keep Broker apprised of all negotiations if not conducted through 

Broker. Broker is not authorized to accept a deposit from any prospective Purchaser. Broker is  

authorized to advertise the Property and shall have the exclusive right to place a sign or signs 

on the Property. 

b) It is understood that it is illegal for either Owner or Broker to refuse to present, sell or lease 

real property to any person because of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, 

age or physical disability. 

c) Owner hereby warrants and represents to Broker that (1) Owner is the owner of record of the 

Property or has the legal authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of Owner, (2) no 

person or entity has any right to purchase or lease the Property (other than the existing 

tenant) or to acquire any interest therein by virtue of option or right of first refusal, (3) there are 

no delinquencies or defaults under any deed of trust, mortgage or other encumbrance on the 

Property, (4) the Property is not subject to the jurisdiction of any court in any bankruptcy, 

insolvency, conservatorship or probate proceeding, and (5) neither Broker nor any 

salesperson affiliated with Broker has made any promise or representations to or agreements 

with Owner not contained herein which in any manner affect Owner's and Broker's rights and 

11.A.d

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

L
L

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

is
ti

n
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



obligations under this Agreement. 

d) Owner agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Broker harmless from any and all claims, 

liabilities, demands and damages actually incurred by Broker and arising from Owner's 

intentionally supplying Broker any incorrect information or Owner's willful misconduct.  

e) Broker shall have, without limitation, the following fiduciary duties to Owner: reasonable care; 

undivided loyalty; confidentiality; full disclosure; obedience and a duty to account, unless 

waived by Owner in writing in each instance. Broker agrees to keep all non-public information 

about the Property strictly confidential unless or until it becomes public knowledge through no 

fault of Broker or Owner instructs Broker to disclose it to one or more other parties. 

f) Broker covenants and agrees that it shall perform the following services: 

(i) Offer the Property for purchase using its best efforts. 

(ii) With the prior approval of Owner of the materials, prepare and provide to purchase 

prospects a flyer and/or brochure which describes the Property. 

(iii) Install and maintain at the Property, at Broker's expense, one or more signs, subject to 

conditions and approvals stipulated by any existing lease, easement, covenant and restriction 

agreements, indicating that the Property is available for sale. 

(iv) Handle communications and negotiations with purchase prospects and third party 

brokers; present any offers to Seller for Seller's review and response. 

(v) Maintain accurate and business-like records of prospects solicited, contracts in force, 

and expenses incurred on Seller's behalf when approved in advance, if any. 

(vi) Do and perform such other acts and services as will constitute a first-class brokerage 

effort at maximizing the marketability of the Property. 

(vii) (A) Solicit the active cooperation of other real estate brokers who specialize in the 

sales of office, industrial and commercial properties, including land, (B) disseminate this listing 

information to other brokers, and (C) advertise the Property by all such means and methods 

as are consistent for such listings, including Co-Star and similar web or internet sites. Owner 

agrees that all paid advertising shall be done at Owner's sole cost and expense. 

(viii) Broker represents that Broker is duly licensed in the State of North Carolina. 

4) All Parties Waive Trial by Jury: 

If a claim or controversy arises concerning any failure to pay Broker all or any portion of the 

amounts provided therein, the prevailing party shall be entitled to its costs and attorneys' fees in 

any legal action regarding the collection of a commission due hereunder. If there is a failure to 

make any payment to Broker at the time required herein, the delinquent sum(s) shall bear interest 

at the rate of ten percent (10%) per year or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is 

lower. 

5) Other Provisions 

a. The heirs, transferees, successors and assigns of the parties hereto are duly bound by the 

provisions hereof. 

b. Owner acknowledges that Broker is not an expert in and is not responsible for any legal, 

regulatory, tax, accounting, engineering, environmental or other technical matters, all of 

which shall be solely Owner's responsibility. 

c. No amendments to or modifications of this Agreement nor the termination of this 

Agreement shall be valid or binding unless made in writing and signed by both Owner and 

an officer of Broker. 

11.A.d

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

L
L

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

is
ti

n
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



d. Each party's liability hereunder shall be limited to its assets; and no partner, director, 

officer, agent, servant, employee, representative or affiliate of either party shall have any 

personal liability. Neither party shall be liable to the other for, and each party hereby 

waives any and all rights to claim against the other party, any special, indirect, incidental, 

consequential, punitive or exemplary damages in  connection with this Agreement, 

including, but not limited to, lost revenue or profits, even if a party has knowledge of the 

possibility of such damages. Broker's liability with respect to any particular lease, lease 

renewal, extension, sale, or modification transaction shall not exceed an amount equal to 

the total amount of compensation paid hereunder with respect to such transaction to 

Broker. 

e. Owner may terminate this agreement for any reason on thirty days’ notice to Broker. 

f. This instrument contains the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto 

with respect to the subject matter contained herein.  Time is of the essence of this 

agreement. 

Marketing: Broker shall provide a marketing and branding plan to the Owner for review and 

approval.  Broker shall provide a monthly update to the Owner on the status of the marketing 

efforts. 

a) Owner shall be responsible for the cost of any or all custom signage for the purposes of 

marketing and identifying the property.   

b) The undersigned hereby authorizes Broker to publicize any transactions that occur involving 

the subject property during the time of this Agreement. Broker shall have the right to name 

the parties to the transaction, and the size of the space, but shall not disclose any financial 

aspects of the transaction. 

7) Notices: All notices, demands, consents and reports provided for in this Agreement shall be in 

writing and shall be given to the Owner or Agent at the address set forth below or at such other 

address as they individually may specify thereafter in writing: 

 

OWNER:   
 
     
     

 
BROKER:   JONES LANG LASALLE BROKERAGE, INC. 

    1001 Boulders Parkway, Suite 200 
    Richmond, VA  23225 
    Attention:  Charlie Polk 
 

With a copy to:  JONES LANG LASALLE BROKERAGE, INC. 
    Hampton Roads Office 
    101 W. Main Street, Suite 7770 
    Norfolk, VA  23510 
    Attention: Deborah Stearns 
 
  

11.A.d

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

L
L

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

is
ti

n
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed and delivered 
all as of     . 
 
OWNER:    
 
 
By:       
   Date 
 
 
 
By:______________________________________ 
                                        Date 
 
 
JONES LANG LASALLE BROKERAGE, INC. 
 
By:       
 Charlie M. Polk   Date 
 
Title: Managing Director    

11.A.d

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

L
L

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

is
ti

n
g

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
14

85
 :

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

L
an

d
 S

al
es

 a
n

d
 M

ar
ke

ti
n

g
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
E

co
 P

ar
k)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 12.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Commissioner Appointments 

 

Attachments: DSS (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

12.A

Packet Pg. 84



1

Angela Wooten

From: Vickie Langwell <vlangwell@camdencountync.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 4:51 PM

To: awooten@camdencountync.gov

Subject: CC Appointment form

Attachments: CC Appointment form.doc

Hi Angie,

Hope all is well with you. The attached form will need to be completed for whomever the Commissioners appoint in 
Sandy Duckwall’s place. The appointment will not actually expire until June 30, 2017 so Mrs. Duckwall’s replacement 
will complete her term.

If you have any questions please call me.

Thanks,
Vickie

12.A.1

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

S
S

  (
14

44
 :

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 12.B 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Senior Advisory Board 

 

Attachments: Senior_Vol_McLain (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

12.B

Packet Pg. 86



Application for Citizen Service -Volunteer Form

If you are a citizen of Camden County and would like to serve on one of the County's boards or commissions, please

complete this application and return it to the County Manager's Office, 330 East HWY 158, and mail to: P.O. Box 190,

Camden, North Carolina 27921 or e-mail info®camdencountvnc.gov.

: V. ¥M rg-U/g^t (/Vf<L.L^.oName

Mailing Address: [Z j itog. Sf d Gl "^£J^^ P^ r?L(l.jL(

Township you live in: C & v^cJ^lJ

Telephone (home): "^ ^ ? 33s "Z- ^S^— (business): *Z 5~Z £>('?£ '? 99

Email address: ^^ v^L-ct". p^v ^p e?^^.l.Cfltu

Are you a registered voter? QYes} No

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes Jftn

Please identify any talent, interest, skill, experience or educational preparation which might be helpful to a board or

commission:

vim T 4fe~>f- 0-«2 <- v i «- ^S

Boards or Commissions upon which you are interested in serving:

J-ei;i Ov~ (L -K-z*? t?c

As a member of a Board or Commission, you will be expected to attend at least 75% of the meetings

by-laws of some Boards and Commissions limit the number of terms served. This applicationj^a w^i^N&t'o
interest to serve on a Board or Commission to be considered by the Board of Commissione\a^penci vaaanqk
occurs. Thanks for your interest in Camden County Government

Signature: ^*TT_ Date: 7"5^2^

Camden County, NC May 2016

12.B.1

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r_
V

o
l_

M
cL

ai
n

  (
14

70
 :

 S
en

io
r 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



• •

;

12.B.1

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

en
io

r_
V

o
l_

M
cL

ai
n

  (
14

70
 :

 S
en

io
r 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 12.C 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Trillium Advisory Board 

 

Attachments: Trilium_Vol_McLain (PDF) 

2016 trillium-northern_regional_advisory_board (PDF) 

122C (DOCX) 

Resolution No. 2015-06-01.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

 

 

Recommendation: 

12.C

Packet Pg. 89



Application for Citizen Service -Volunteer Form

Ifyou are a citizen of Camden County and would like to serve on one of the County's boards or commissions, please

complete this application and return it to the County Manager's Office, 330 East HWY 158, and mail to: P.O. Box 190,

Camden, North Carolina 27921 or e-mail info@camdencountync.gov.

: "P, V^ ?gjLa^ (A/ioL^;^Name

Mailing Address: LZl^ ^ »'*>»«=• 0~fr^a^~f~ CL <3l u^ Ahs-iO &<£ ~^Z~~?<~f^

Township you live in: C— <^£ u^^e* <̂

Telephone (home): o 3 "D ~ ""Z- a 5 c/- (business): C^ '( (c-ytrr f

T
Email address: l/^< O- K LciL'.'pi^i G~3 cr>iuc.J .Coi^

Are you a registered voter? c**^ No

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? Yes ,\No>

Please identify any talent, interest, skill, experience or educational preparation which might be helpful to a board or

commission:

dTfl ' PUP tf^o^,
T

Boards or Commissions upon which you are interested in serving:

c i \ I,'«k. »^ \~C-g<r ',£>>->«-<.( hi^y \J'.$,£,c>-c. l3o£<rf//

As a memberofa Board or Commission, you will be expected to attend at least 75%of the meetings. Please fipt(N

by-laws of some Boards and Commissions limit the number of terms served. This applicatioi^ '̂a\n^catrtx^qf your
interest to serve on a Board or Commission to be considered by the Board of Commissioners wnen a vacancy

occurs. Thanks for your interest in Camden County Government

Signature: <^-y^^'^/yZL&^Z /^f<^Z^> Date: "7 - I <-/ ~ XC

Camden County, NC January 2016

12.C.1

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
liu

m
_V

o
l_

M
cL

ai
n

  (
14

71
 :

 T
ri

lli
u

m
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



V:

«t

12.C.1

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
liu

m
_V

o
l_

M
cL

ai
n

  (
14

71
 :

 T
ri

lli
u

m
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



12.C.2

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
6 

tr
ill

iu
m

-n
o

rt
h

er
n

_r
eg

io
n

al
_a

d
vi

so
ry

_b
o

ar
d

  (
14

71
 :

 T
ri

lli
u

m
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



§ 122C-118.1.  Structure of area board. 

(a)        An area board shall have no fewer than 11 and no more than 21 voting members. The board of 

county commissioners, or the boards of county commissioners within the area, shall appoint members 

consistent with the requirements provided in subsection (b) of this section. The process for appointing 

members shall ensure participation from each of the constituent counties of a multicounty area 

authority. If the board or boards fail to comply with the requirements of subsection (b) of this section, 

the Secretary shall appoint the unrepresented category. The boards of county commissioners within a 

multicounty area with a catchment population of at least 1,250,000 shall have the option to appoint 

members of the area board in a manner or with a composition other than as required by this section by 

each county adopting a resolution to that effect and receiving written approval from the Secretary. A 

member of the board may be removed with or without cause by the initial appointing authority. The 

area board may declare vacant the office of an appointed member who does not attend three 

consecutive scheduled meetings without justifiable excuse. The chair of the area board shall notify the 

appropriate appointing authority of any vacancy. Vacancies on the board shall be filled by the initial 

appointing authority before the end of the term of the vacated seat or within 90 days of the vacancy, 

whichever occurs first, and the appointments shall be for the remainder of the unexpired term. 

(b)        Within the maximum membership provided in subsection (a) of this section, the membership of 

the area board shall reside within the catchment area and be composed as follows: 

(1)        At least one member who is a current county commissioner. 

(2)        The chair of the local Consumer and Family Advisory Committee (CFAC) or the chair's 

designee. 

(3)        At least one family member of the local CFAC, as recommended by the local CFAC, 

representing the interests of the following: 

a.         Individuals with mental illness. 

b.         Individuals in recovery from addiction. 

c.         Individuals with intellectual or other developmental disabilities. 

(4)        At least one openly declared consumer member of the local CFAC, as recommended by 

the local CFAC, representing the interests of the following: 

a.         Individuals with mental illness. 

b.         Individuals with intellectual or other developmental disabilities. 

c.         Individuals in recovery from addiction. 

(5)        An individual with health care expertise and experience in the fields of mental health, 

intellectual or other developmental disabilities, or substance abuse services. 

12.C.3

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

22
C

  (
14

71
 :

 T
ri

lli
u

m
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



(6)        An individual with health care administration expertise consistent with the scale and 

nature of the managed care organization. 

(7)        An individual with financial expertise consistent with the scale and nature of the 

managed care organization. 

(8)        An individual with insurance expertise consistent with the scale and nature of the 

managed care organization. 

(9)        An individual with social services expertise and experience in the fields of mental health, 

intellectual or other developmental disabilities, or substance abuse services. 

(10)      An attorney with health care expertise. 

(11)      A member who represents the general public and who is not employed by or affiliated 

with the Department of Health and Human Services, as appointed by the Secretary. 

(12)      The President of the LME/MCO Provider Council or the President's designee to serve as a 

nonvoting member who shall participate only in Board activities that are open to the public. 

(13)      An administrator of a hospital providing mental health, developmental disabilities, and 

substance abuse emergency services to serve as a nonvoting member who shall participate only in 

Board activities that are open to the public. 

Except as provided in subdivisions (12) and (13) of this subsection, an individual that contracts with a 

local management entity (LME) for the delivery of mental health, developmental disabilities, and 

substance abuse services may not serve on the board of the LME for the period during which the 

contract for services is in effect. No person registered as a lobbyist under Chapter 120C of the General 

Statutes shall be appointed to or serve on an area authority board. Of the members described in 

subdivisions (2) through (4) of this subsection, the boards of county commissioners shall ensure there is 

at least one member representing the interest of each of the following: (i) individuals with mental 

illness, (ii) individuals with intellectual or other developmental disabilities, and (iii) individuals in 

recovery from addiction. 

(c)        The board of county commissioners may elect to appoint a member of the area authority board 

to fill concurrently no more than two categories of membership if the member has the qualifications or 

attributes of the two categories of membership. 

(d)       Any member of an area board who is a county commissioner serves on the board in an ex officio 

capacity at the pleasure of the initial appointing authority, for a term not to exceed the earlier of three 

years or the member's service as a county commissioner. Any member of an area board who is a county 

manager serves on the board at the pleasure of the initial appointing authority, for a term not to exceed 

the earlier of three years or the duration of the member's employment as a county manager. The terms 

of members on the area board shall be for three years, except that upon the initial formation of an area 

board in compliance with subsection (a) of this section, one-third shall be appointed for one year, one-

12.C.3

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

22
C

  (
14

71
 :

 T
ri

lli
u

m
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



third for two years, and all remaining members for three years. Members shall not be appointed for 

more than three consecutive terms. 

(e)        Upon request, the board shall provide information pertaining to the membership of the board 

that is a public record under Chapter 132 of the General Statutes. 

(f)        An area authority that adds one or more counties to its existing catchment area under G.S. 122C-

115(c1) shall ensure that the expanded catchment area is represented through membership on the area 

board, with or without adding area board members under this section, as provided in G.S. 122C-

118.1(a).  (2001-437, s. 1.11(b); 2002-159, s. 40(a); 2006-142, s. 4(e); 2007-504, s. 1.4; 2010-31, s. 10.7; 

2012-151, s. 3(a); 2013-85, ss. 6, 7.) 

12.C.3

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

22
C

  (
14

71
 :

 T
ri

lli
u

m
 A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

)



101 of 200

12.C.4

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 N
o

. 2
01

5-
06

-0
1.

p
d

f 
 (

14
71

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



102 of 200

12.C.4

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 N
o

. 2
01

5-
06

-0
1.

p
d

f 
 (

14
71

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



103 of 200

12.C.4

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 N
o

. 2
01

5-
06

-0
1.

p
d

f 
 (

14
71

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
 

Item Number: 12.D 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Albemarle Commission 

 

Attachments: Camden County Appointee Member Appointment 

Request Letters.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

12.D

Packet Pg. 99



Marion Gilbert
Board Chair

Cathy Davison, ICMA-CM
Executive Director

www.albemarlecommission.org
@AlbemarleCOG Facebook

@AlbemarleCOG - Twitter

512 South Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

P:  252.426.5753
F:  252.426.8482

Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board
Camden County
P.O. Box 190
Camden, NC 27921

Re: Albemarle Commission Delegate Appointment Request

Dear Angela,

With Commissioner McLain s term coming to an end, Camden County is 
eligible to have a county commissioner board member serve on the 

bylaws, the elected officials that serve on the Board serve until are no 
longer appointed or the County appoints another elected official to serve 
in their place.  

Please appoint a county commissioner representative from Camden 
County to serve as the regular Camden County member and notify the 
Commission by email or a letter of the appointment.  Their appointment will 
begin January 2017 and does not have an expiration date.  The person 
appointed by your Board will receive information regarding the 
Commission and the first meeting which will be January 19, 2017.  Currently, 
Board members receive a $50 meeting allowance for each Board meeting 
they attend, as well as mileage to and from the meeting.

As always, should you have any questions or comments, please do not 
hesitate to contact me.  I hope you and your family have a wonderful 
Thanksgiving.

Very truly yours,

Cathy Davison
Executive Director

CAMDEN

CHOWAN

CURRITUCK

DARE

GATES

HYDE

PASQUOTANK

PERQUIMANS

TYRRELL

WASHINGTON

COLUMBIA

CRESW ELL

DUCK

EDENTON

ELIZABETH CITY

GATESVILLE

HERTFORD

KILL DEVIL HILLS

KITTY HAW K

MANTEO

NAGS HEAD

PLYMOUTH

ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

W INFALL

November 20, 2016

12.D.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 A
p

p
o

in
te

e 
M

em
b

er
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
R

eq
u

es
t 

L
et

te
rs

.p
d

f 
 (

14
77

 :
 A

lb
em

ar
le

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 13.1 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Angela Wooten, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Angela Wooten 

 
Item Title   Voting Delegate Designation Form 

 

Attachments: Microsoft Word - voting delegate form.doc (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

 

Recommendation: 

13.1

Packet Pg. 101



215 N. Dawson St., Raleigh, NC 27603 * Phone: (919) 715-2893 * Fax: (919) 733-1065 * www.ncacc.org

VOTING DELEGATE DESIGNATION FORM
LEGISLATIVE GOALS CONFERENCE

January 12-13, 2017 (Thursday – Friday)
Raleigh Marriott Crabtree Valley – Wake County

NOTE: Please place this action on your board meeting agenda.

Each Board of County Commissioners is hereby requested to designate a commissioner or other 
official as a voting delegate for the 2017 Legislative Goals Conference. Each voting delegate 
should complete and sign the following statement and RETURN IT TO THE ASSOCIATION 
NO LATER THAN FRIDAY, JANUARY 6, 2017.

PLEASE Return Form to Alisa Cobb, Clerk to the Board by E-Mail: alisa.cobb@ncacc.org
OR Fax: 919-733-1065.

I, ____________________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly 

designated voting delegate for _____________________ County at the North Carolina 

Association of County Commissioners 2017 Legislative Goals Conference.

Signed:______________________________________

Title:______________________________________

Article VI, Section of the Association’s Constitution provides:

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to 
one vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any 
county in good standing may be cast by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at 
the time the vote is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by 
another county official, elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position 
in the county whose vote is being cast and who is formally designated by the Board of County 
Commissioners.  These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A 
county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current year’s dues.”

13.1.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 W
o

rd
 -

 v
o

ti
n

g
 d

el
eg

at
e 

fo
rm

.d
o

c 
 (

14
78

 :
 V

o
ti

n
g

 D
el

eg
at

e 
D

es
ig

n
at

io
n

 F
o

rm
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 13.2 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Dave Parks, Permit Officer 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-08-10 Mining Operations 

B+M Investments of NC LLC 

 

Attachments: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF

 (PDF) 

UDO 2016-08-10 Bright Mine - Meiggs Tract (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

FOR CONSENT AGENDA 

B & M Investments of NC, LLC was issued a Special Use Permit on July 16, 2007 for a 

Mining Operation at/near the end of Ponderosa Road.  Due to the downturn in the 

economy and the demand for materials, the Special Use Permit expired.  This is a new 

SUP application for the same use at the same location. 

 

Planning Board met on October 19, 2016 to consider the Special Use Permit application 

and after discussion with staff, adjacent property owners, and applicant, Planning Board 

tabled the application for consideration at their next meeting.  On November 16, 2016, 

Planning Board recommended approval of the Special Use Permit application with the 

conditions as stated in Staffs Findings on a 6-0 vote. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

1)  Set Public Hearing at the BOC next scheduled regular meeting. 

13.2

Packet Pg. 103



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
04

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
05

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
06

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
07

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
08

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
09

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
10

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
11

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
12

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
13

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
14

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
15

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
16

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
17

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
18

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
19

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
20

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
21

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
22

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
23

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
24

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
25

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
26

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
27

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
28

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
29

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
30

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
31

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
32

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
33

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
34

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
35

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
36

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
37

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
38

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
39

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
40

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
41

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13
.2

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
42

Attachment: UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF  (1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
08

-1
0 

B
ri

g
h

t 
M

in
e 

- 
M

ei
g

g
s 

T
ra

ct
  (

14
82

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
08

-1
0 

M
in

in
g

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

+M
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 o

f 
N

C
 L

L
C

)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
08

-1
0 

B
ri

g
h

t 
M

in
e 

- 
M

ei
g

g
s 

T
ra

ct
  (

14
82

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
08

-1
0 

M
in

in
g

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

+M
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 o

f 
N

C
 L

L
C

)



13.2.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
08

-1
0 

B
ri

g
h

t 
M

in
e 

- 
M

ei
g

g
s 

T
ra

ct
  (

14
82

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
08

-1
0 

M
in

in
g

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

+M
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 o

f 
N

C
 L

L
C

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 13.3 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Dave Parks, Permit Officer 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Set Public Meeting - UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing 

Major Subdivision Sketch Plan 

 

Attachments: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major 

Subdivision Sketch Plan 

FOF (PDF) 

Sketch Plan Sandy Hook Croosing (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

FOR CONSENT AGENDA 

SET PUBLIC MEETING (This is not a quasi judicial item, so only public meeting not 

hearing) 

 

Planning Board met on November 16, 2016 to consider the Sketch Plan for Sandy Hook 

Crossing, a 16 lot major subdivision, and after discussion with staff and applicant, and 

considering Technical Review Committee input, Planning Board recommended 

approval of the Sketch Plan for Sandy Hook Crossing with the recommendations as 

stated in Staffs Findings on a 6-0 vote. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

1)  Set Public MEETING at the BOC next scheduled regular meeting. 

13.3

Packet Pg. 146



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
47

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
48

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
49

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
50

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
51

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
52

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
53

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
54

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
55

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
56

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
57

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
58

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
59

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13
.3

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
60

Attachment: UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF  (1484 : Set Public



13.3.b

P
acket P

g
. 161

Attachment: Sketch Plan Sandy Hook Croosing  (1484 : Set Public Meeting - UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 13.4 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2016 

 

Submitted By: Dave Parks, Permit Officer 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Amy Barnett 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-03 Solar Facility - Shiloh 

Hwy 1108 Solar LLC 

 

Attachments: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF

 (PDF) 

UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar Preliminary 

Layout Map (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

FOR CONSENT AGENDA 

Planning Board met on November 16, 2016 to consider the Special Use Permit 

application and after discussion with staff, adjacent property owners, and applicant, and 

considering Technical Review Committee input, Planning Board recommended 

approval of the Special Use Permit application with the conditions as stated in Staffs 

Findings on a 6-0 vote. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

1)  Set Public Hearing at the BOC next scheduled regular meeting. 

13.4

Packet Pg. 162



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
63

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
64

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
65

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
66

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
67

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
68

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
69

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
70

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
71

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
72

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
73

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
74

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
75

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
76

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
77

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
78

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
79

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
80

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
81

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
82

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
83

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
84

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
85

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
86

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
87

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
88

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13
.4

.a

P
ac

ke
t 

P
g

. 1
89

Attachment: UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF  (1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-



13.4.b

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

D
O

 2
01

6-
10

-0
3 

S
h

ilo
h

 H
w

y 
11

08
 S

o
la

r 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
L

ay
o

u
t 

M
ap

  (
14

83
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 2

01
6-

10
-0

3 
S

o
la

r 
F

ac
ili

ty
 -

 S
h

ilo
h

 H
w

y 
11

08
 S

o
la

r 
L

L
C

)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Roll Call

	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	I. Consideration of Agenda
	II. Consideration of Minutes
	III. Recognition of Service
	A. 1472 : Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners
	Printout: 1472 : Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners


	IV. Swearing-In Ceremony
	1473 : Oaths of Office
	Printout: 1473 : Oaths of Office

	A. 1486 : Swearing in Ceremony
	Printout: 1486 : Swearing in Ceremony
	1. Certificates of Elections


	V. Election of Chairman to the Board
	VI. Election of the Vice Chairman to the Board
	VII. Bond Approval
	A. 1474 : Bonds
	Printout: 1474 : Bonds
	A. Register of Deeds
	B. Sheriff
	C. Tax Admin
	D. Finance Officer
	E. Commissioners


	VIII. Meeting Calendar
	A. 1475 : 2017 Meeting Calendar
	Printout: 1475 : 2017 Meeting Calendar


	IX. State Holiday Schedule
	A. 1476 : 2017 State Holiday Schedule
	Printout: 1476 : 2017 State Holiday Schedule
	A. 2017_Holiday_Schedule.pdf


	X. Public Comments
	XI. New Business
	A. 1485 : Proposal for Land Sales and Marketing Services - Eco Park
	Printout: 1485 : Proposal for Land Sales and Marketing Services - Eco Park
	a. Ltr to M. Brillhart
	b. Legal Review
	c. CamdenCountyProposal-10-29-16 (reduced)
	d. JLL Camden County Listing Agreement


	XII. Board Appointments
	A. 1444 : Commissioner Appointments
	Printout: 1444 : Commissioner Appointments
	1. DSS

	B. 1470 : Senior Advisory Board
	Printout: 1470 : Senior Advisory Board
	1. Senior_Vol_McLain

	C. 1471 : Trillium Advisory Board
	Printout: 1471 : Trillium Advisory Board
	1. Trilium_Vol_McLain
	2. 2016 trillium-northern_regional_advisory_board
	3. 122C
	4. Resolution No. 2015-06-01.pdf

	D. 1477 : Albemarle Commission
	Printout: 1477 : Albemarle Commission
	a. Camden County Appointee Member Appointment Request Letters.pdf


	XIII. Consent Agenda
	1. 1478 : Voting Delegate Designation Form
	Printout: 1478 : Voting Delegate Designation Form
	a. Microsoft Word - voting delegate form.doc

	2. 1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-08-10 Mining Operations B+M Investments of NC LLC
	Printout: 1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-08-10 Mining Operations B+M Investments of NC LLC
	a. UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF
	b. UDO 2016-08-10 Bright Mine - Meiggs Tract

	3. 1484 : Set Public Meeting - UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan
	Printout: 1484 : Set Public Meeting - UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan
	a. UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF
	b. Sketch Plan Sandy Hook Croosing

	4. 1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-03 Solar Facility - Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC
	Printout: 1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-03 Solar Facility - Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC
	a. UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF
	b. UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar Preliminary Layout Map


	XIV. Commissioner Report
	XV. County Managers Report
	XVI. Other Matters
	XVII. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · 1472 : Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners
	1473 : Oaths of Office
	4.A · 1486 : Swearing in Ceremony
	4.A.1 · Certificates of Elections

	7.A · 1474 : Bonds
	7.A.A · Register of Deeds
	7.A.B · Sheriff
	7.A.C · Tax Admin
	7.A.D · Finance Officer
	7.A.E · Commissioners

	8.A · 1475 : 2017 Meeting Calendar
	9.A · 1476 : 2017 State Holiday Schedule
	9.A.A · 2017_Holiday_Schedule.pdf

	11.A · 1485 : Proposal for Land Sales and Marketing Services - Eco Park
	11.A.a · Ltr to M. Brillhart
	11.A.b · Legal Review
	11.A.c · CamdenCountyProposal-10-29-16 (reduced)
	11.A.d · JLL Camden County Listing Agreement

	12.A · 1444 : Commissioner Appointments
	12.A.1 · DSS

	12.B · 1470 : Senior Advisory Board
	12.B.1 · Senior_Vol_McLain

	12.C · 1471 : Trillium Advisory Board
	12.C.1 · Trilium_Vol_McLain
	12.C.2 · 2016 trillium-northern_regional_advisory_board
	12.C.3 · 122C
	12.C.4 · Resolution No. 2015-06-01.pdf

	12.D · 1477 : Albemarle Commission
	12.D.a · Camden County Appointee Member Appointment Request Letters.pdf

	13.1 · 1478 : Voting Delegate Designation Form
	13.1.a · Microsoft Word - voting delegate form.doc

	13.2 · 1482 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-08-10 Mining Operations B+M Investments of NC LLC
	13.2.a · UDO 2016-08-10 B+M Investments of NC LLC - FOF
	13.2.b · UDO 2016-08-10 Bright Mine - Meiggs Tract

	13.3 · 1484 : Set Public Meeting - UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan
	13.3.a · UDO 2016-09-14 Sandy Hook Crossing Major Subdivision Sketch Plan FOF
	13.3.b · Sketch Plan Sandy Hook Croosing

	13.4 · 1483 : Set Public Hearing - UDO 2016-10-03 Solar Facility - Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC
	13.4.a · UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar LLC - FOF
	13.4.b · UDO 2016-10-03 Shiloh Hwy 1108 Solar Preliminary Layout Map



